87.

The COMMON COUNCIL met in regular session in the Council Chambers on Tuesday, November 20, 1951, at 7:30 o'clock P. M. with Mayor Lemon presiding.

Members Present: Chitwood, Dunn, Parks, Shank, Sikes, Woolery ". Absent: Black

Minutes of the last regular meeting were read by the Clerk-Treasuref, and approved as read upon motion by Councilweman Woolery, seconded by Councilman Sikes and carried.

## PETITIONS:

161652

A petition was presented from 8 property owners requesting the Gity Council to remedy the sewage facilities at 504 E. Grimes Lane. After discussing the situation with Sanitary Officer Wray, motion was made by Councilman Dunn, seconded by Councilman Chitwood and carries, that the questiong of making an Ordinance relating to hooking onto sewage facilites be studied by the Sanitation Committee of the Council with Officer Wray, report to be made at the next Council meeting if pessible.

An application was received from Noble May requesting permission to cut the curb and sidewalk for a distance of 10 feet at his property on the northwest corner of E. Second St. and Lincoln Street. Since this work has already been done, the Engineering Department is instructed to inspect the work to see if it has been finished satisfactorily, report to be made at the next meeting of the Council.

An application was received from V. W. Babb requesting permission to cut the curb and sidewalk at his property at 524 E. University Street, for a distance of 8 1/2 feet. Councilman Dunn moved that the Street Committee of the Council be given authority to approved this application in the next few days, provided work is done under the supervision of the City Engineer's office. Motion seconded by Councilman Chitwood and carried.

A letter was received from B. B. Jackson, Safety Supervisor of C. I. & L. Railway Company requesting a light to be installed on the East side of Hillside for the purpose of lighting up walk way across the Yards, with the request that it be the type of light that is being used on East Third or Tenth Streets. Councilman Chitwood moved the light be installed as requested; motion seconded by Councilman Shank and carried.

A petition was received from Gladys Oliver requesting a street light to be installed at the corner of Summitt and Tenth Streets. Motion was made by Councilman Chitwood that this petition be placed in the hands of the Light Committee of the Council with instructions to make report at next meeting of the Council. Motion seconded by Council Dunn and carried.

An oral petition was made to the Lights Committee of the Common Council requesting the City to install a street light at the corner of Seventy & Adams Street. Councilman Dunn moved this light be installed as requested; seconded by Councilman Chitwood, motion/carried.

A petition was made by William Sexton of 1003 W. Howe St., requesting the City to install a street light on the corner of Buckner Street and Howe Street. Councilman Chitwood moved this request be put into the hands of the Light Committee, report to be made at the next Council meeting. Motion seconded by Councilman Sikes and carried.

A letter was received by Mayor Lemon from Elizabeth Richmond, President of Bloomington Council of Girl Scouts, Inc., stating that the Board of the Bloomington Council of Girl Scouts, Inc. would like to recommend to the Mayor and the City Council that five hundred dollars be set aside for the purpose of employing an expert to study the needs# and present a master plan for Bryan Bark Development. Councilman Sikes moved this letter be placed on file for further consideration. Motion seconded by Councilwoman Woolery and carried.

A letter which had been received by Mayor Lemon from the President of The League of Women Voters of Bloomington, Indiana has been placed on file along with the above letter from the Girl Scouts Council.

## MONTHLY REPORTS:

Fire Chief Flover read his report for the month of October, 1951. Motion was made by Councilwoman Woolery, seconded by Councilman Dunn that the report be accepted and placed on file in the Clerk-Treasurer's office. Motion carried.

Councilman Chitwood reported on street lights and moved that a light be installed at Sheridan and Highland Streets, and also one one-half block east on Highland where a road spur connects Sheridan Road to Southdown Avenue. Motion seconded by CouncilmanDunn and carried.

INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCE:

Councilwoman Woolery introduced Special Appropriation Ordinance #3, 1951.

Councilwoman Woolery introduced the following Resolution for the consideration of the Common Council:

BE IT RESOLVED, by the <sup>C</sup>ommon Council of the City of Bloomington, Monroe County, Indiana, that its determination to appropriate, and expend, from the general funds of the City of Bloomington, Monroe County, Indiana, not otherwise appropriated, and appropriating said funds to the following departments of said City, to-wit:

 1.
 Board of Park Trustees.
 \$ 1,050.00

 2.
 Police Department
 1,000.00

 3.
 Fire Department
 200.00

be, and the same is hereby confirmed, and for that purpose the following special appropriation ordinance was introduced, reading as follows:

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, COUNTY OF MONROE, STATE OF INDIANA, SPECIAL APPROPRIATION No. 3, 1951

An Ordinance specially appropriating from the general funds of the City of Bloomington, Monroe County, Indiana, not otherwise appropriated and appropriating said sums to the following funds in the following departments of said City, and transferring from the funds of the department of said City hereinafter named, heretofore appropriated to said department and appropriating said sums to the following funds of said department of said City, to meet the extraordinary emergency found to exist for the various purposes more specifically set out in said Ordinance.

Be It Ordained, by the Common Council of the City of Bloomington, Monroe County, Indiana;

Section 1: That there be, and hereby is, appropriated from the general funds of said City, not otherwise appropriated, to meet the extraordinary emergency found to exist for the expenditure of more money for the current year, 1951, than was set out in detail in the budget as finally adopted and appropriations as finally made, the following sums to the following funds in the following departments of the City of Bloomington, Indiana:

1. Board of Park Trustees

(a) 2 Services Contractual; 22 Heat, Light, Power and Water; 221 Electric Current

\$ 450.00

The emergency which required the additional appropriation in the above item was brought about on account of the fact that during the year, 1951, fleed light were installed at Third Street Park and also a new Shelter House was constructed at Cascades Park and a new addition was made to the Club House at the Golf Course. All of these items added additional cost to the electric current, which fact was not anticipated when the 1951 budget was adopted.

> (b) 2 Services Contractual; 22 Heat, Light, Power and Water; 224 Water

\$ 500.00

The emergency which required the additional appropriation in the above item was brought about by failure to anticipate the amount of water that would be used during the year, 1951, and also due to the fact that there was a leak at the swimming pool at Third Street Park which was not discovered in time to prevent the loss of water. (c) 3 Supplies; 33 Garage and Motor; 334 Other Garage and Motor Supplies

The emergency which required the additional appropriation in the above item was brought about by the fact that there were more repairs to motors needed than was anticipated when the 1951 budget was adopted.

2. Police Department

(a) 3 Supplies; 33 Garage and Motor; 331, 332 and
 334 Gasoline, Oil, and Other Garage and Motor Supplies \$1,000.00

The emergency which required the affitional appropriation in the above item was brought about by the fact that there was more gasoline and oil used and more garage repairs needed than was anticipated when the 1951 budget was adopted.

Section 2: That there be, and hereby is, transferred and appropriated from certain funds of the various departments of said city, hereinafter referred to, already appropriated to said funds, to certain other funds of the various departments of said city hereinafter referred to, to meet the extraordinary emergency found to exist, for the expenditure of more money for the current year, 1951, than was set out in detail in the budget as finally adopted and appropriations as finally made, the following sums to the following funds in the following departments in the City of Bloomington, Indiana:

1. From, Fire Department:

(a) 7 Properties; 72 Equipment; 726 Other Equipment \$ 200.00

To the following fund of Fire Department:

(a) 3 Supplies; 33 Garage and Motor; 331, 332 and 334
 Gasoline, Oil, and Other Garage and Motor Supplies \$ 200.00

The emergency which required the transfer and additional appropriation in the above item was brought about by the fact that there was more gasoline and cil used and more garage repairs needed than was anticipated when the 1951 budget was adopted.

Section 3: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage by the Common Council and its approval by the Mayor, subject to the approval of the same by the State Board of Tax Commissioners.

Notice to be given by publication, according to law, that the Common Council will consider the making of the above additional appropriations at its regular council meeting to be held on December 17, 1951.

Passed and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Blacmington, Indiana, this 20th day of November, 1951.

> /s/ Thos. L. Lemon Mayor and Presiding Officer

ATTEST:

N00101

/s/ Helen Zell City Clerk-Treasurer

Presented to the Mayor of the City of Bloomington, Indiana, this 20th day of November, 1951, at the hour of 8:45 o'clock P. M.

/s/ Helen Zell City Clerk-Treasurer

Approved and signed by me this 20th day of November, 1951, at the hour of 8:45 o'clock P. M.

/s/ Thos. L. Lemon

Mayor of the City of Bloomington, Ind.

ATTEST:

/s/ Helen Zell City Clerk-Treasurer \$ 100.00

Councilwoman Woolery moved that Resolution #3, 1951 be duly adopted; motion seconded by Councilman Parks. Upon roll call vote, the vote was unanimous in favor of the motion. Resolution #3, 1951 was duly adopted as of this date.

## SUIT TO VACATE PROPERTY:

A suit for the city to vacate the triangular piece of property north of Lot No. 30, Sheridan Place Addition between said lot and First Street was filed by Albert Hoadky. Upon motion made by Councilman Shank, seconded by Councilwoman Woolery and carried, the City Attorney was instructed not to oppose the vacating of the land.

## CLAIMS:

Motion was made by Councilwoman Woolery, seconded by Councilman Chitwood and carried, that Claim Nos. 3018 to 3162 be approved and warrants ordered issued in the total amount of \$234,634.57.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned.

Mr 5 Maybr and Presiding Officer

ATTEST: Clerk-Treasur